



Abraham Navarro

Frontend Developer

I'm a 23 years old front end developer based in Buenos Aires - Argentina, with over a year with experience. I describe myself as a passionate developer who is able to solve problems by myself but also with a team. In my free time I like to play video games, learn about new technologies, go to the gym, and watch movies/series/anime with a good coffee

✉ abraham.valera25@gmail.com

📍 Buenos Aires, Argentina

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/AbrahamNav](https://www.linkedin.com/in/AbrahamNav)

📞 +54 37 5755 8503

🌐 abraham-nav.vercel.app/

🐙 github.com/AbrahamAN

WORK EXPERIENCE

Frontend Developer Freelancer

04/2021 - 08/2021
Freelance

Venezuela

Frontend Developer AxiInfinityMx

08/2021 - 12/2021
School AxiInfinityMx

Argentina

Frontend Developer LegalSurf

01/2022 - 06/2022

Several versions of a lawyer firm management software

Argentina

EDUCATION

Frontend With React.js Platzi

01/2021 - 12/2021

Computer Engineering Catholic University

08/2015 - 01/2018

Poz, Venezuela

SKILLS

HTML

CSS

JS

REACT

MATERIAL UI

BOOTSTRAP

REDUX

TAILWIND

GIT

GITHUB

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Admin Dashboard

- a page that will help you and manage you better <https://admin-dashboard-psi-silk.vercel.app/>

Youtube Clone

- is a simple clone of Youtube <https://youtube-clone-7101n88al-abrahaman.vercel.app/>

LANGUAGES

English

Professional Working Proficiency

Spanish

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

INTERESTS

Music

Gaming

Food

Learn

Reading